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Dear Mr. Lujan:

Further reference is made to your letter of September 1, 1970, re-
garding the clsim of Mr, Tracy L. English for reisburseaent mder the
Civilian Health and NMedical Program of the Uniformed Services (CHAMPUSB)
of emounts pald by hiam to a doctor for medical services rendered his sm
vhich represent “taxes” (Nev Nexico Gross Receipts Tax). Payment of the
saomts 5o billed was demied by Surgical Services, Inc., the New Mexico
fiscal edministrator for the CHEIMUS program,

/
Our Office held in n—xﬁnso.‘y Hoveshar 3, 1969, that since the legal
ineldence of the New Mextco (rcas Receipts Tax (New Mexico Btatutes,
1993, Mamotated, sections 72-16A-2 Yo T2-16A-19) 1e explicitly imposed
“upen the vendor oF persam supplying the services, the United States 13
not {mmame from such tax, unless specifically exempted by State law or
regulation. While New Mexico lasw exespts sales of tangidle pergomal
property to the United Stataes from such tax, the exemption does not apply
to services fuwrnished the United States. Thus, even if the services
involved here de considered as furnished $o the United States, such
services would not be exempt fremthclwmxiw Gross Receipts Tax.

The underlying ccatract between Surgical Bervices, Inc., snd CHANFUS
provides for reimdurseset of reasonable charges for suthorised services.
Bven {f the tay in quastion is separstely stated on the doctor's dill,

1% oy, in our view, properly be viewed as a portion of the fee charged
by the doctar. Accordingly, we mld have no obJection to Mr. English's
claim dYeing paid dy CHAPUS,

We are forverding a copy

of Nr. Englieh's letter and enclosure, along
with a copy of this lattart«oth As

sigtent Secretary of Defense (Haalth

snd Favironment). We have bemn informally adviged by o nesber of the
Assistant Secretary's staff that upan receipt thereof, instructions vill
be ispued by the Departaent of Defenge to the appropriate Aray ingtalls-
tion to reiwdurse Nr. English the portion of his wedical b11l representing
the New Mexico Grsss Receipts Tex, 1f otherviase proper.
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We hope that the above information will be of assistance to you ¢n
respezding to Wr. IEnglish's letter. The enclosures vith your letter are

retarmed hcr_udth as requested.

Sincerely yours,

RFKFLLER
Assistaut Gomptroller General
of the United States
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the Bonorabie Manuel Lujen, Jr.
Nouse of Represemtatives






